
CONS 



<: I' j,,, '; ;',I ,,) ". :, 
i, ; ; ',> ,i 8:; ,', :.,',, Is ,s ,!, I E/AC l 25/b? . ILli ,I ), I,.C$ 
j.,:l ;:;i ,; ; j : j Eage 2 

181' '1 " I,,:,, ,k .; f j ,,, 1,: 1, , (,,I, 'f /: .' / I',,/ '1' ) i: '; :( ,,I l,i, ,/..i: ,::j 1, '/I '/ ', Ii' politicaS groups, for instanG@, might be eliminated on economic grounds, 
,.!. ‘,!,I .: ! ‘, ,* /‘, “I, ‘I ” ,,/I ,i j m, MQRQZOV (union of Soviet SocJ;alist Republics) s&i.& that the 

.‘.I ‘, (.jl’; )/ ,> ‘, :/; I ~,‘i .,j definition of genocide &&a include two specific elements: “ths groups i, : :, .,/[I _,dI/’ /I i: ,I , ,I to be protected, and the motives behind the crirnidl- acta ,I:,, .'/ i 1~ : I,, * ;, !' m, A!7xOm (Lebanon) believed that the Chairman Is objections were ‘I ./: t ,I ‘,,/,j 1 , ,’ _,‘: ! ‘! only valid in cases of physical destruction. SpecSfiG reasons must be . ,’ ::/I : included where cultural. destruction w&s SpeCifiQa or governments COU&d IL ,’ ‘, ,: j i:’ I. take no remedial steps. 8.t ,_ ‘,~,,, I i ,: ‘, /). ,I. ” fi, ~QQJ~.-PRRC7,0, (Venezuela) said that if the Chairman’s text were ,’ j’/ * ./I ” ” I,’ ,li ,i’ 3 ,: ,,‘, .:/ 1 I, rigidly intorpreted’it might exclude, fcr i.natance, biological genocide, :, ,“!’ : 1, ; ! 7, : ,I, ,;::j;, 1, ,( )/.I i ,, 5’ I :’ ,!1/ / IJG should be more comprehensive and cover such measures as prohibition ti;: ,>I :, I, ‘:,;,:’ ,, ,;::~j;;~j’.j ‘/I j; of a languag43, etc. I‘ : ‘,‘I : ,, _,, I:,, I. _~ )i ‘< I,, ,,li ‘> The C~AIRI$A,?J pointed out that another Articls would cover cultu&. _I, #, -, (/!a j ,, ; I : ,‘., : I q, r Ii ‘,, ‘, : &no0 itie. ,I ‘/(f i’, I, (,’ :./. 
“1 / 1:. 

Mr. ORDONHIMJ (Wance) said thnt the word “destruction” could be’ 

misinteqreted, Prong the technical point of view, genocide qualified 

the means of achieving destruction and not the destruction of the group 

itselfp jaat as murder was t&e act f:ausing Tenth, not death iltnelf. ‘-,, 

The deletion of the words “directed at” would exclndo acts not material2 

leading to destruction. There was confusion between the fin&l result 

and the means employed to obtain the result. 

The second paragraph of the draft presented by the Chairman would n 

&et the point as it referred only to condftions of lift and not such 
8, measures as castration or forcod abortion; I. ii :, Ii The e.xact meaning should be made clear, : .: If genocide was deatructio t ,i I I. : ,I ,; i ,t for any reason whatsoever, this was contrary to the -previous decision i ‘! ,, ’ 8 that “intention”’ was paramount, 

i ;, ‘, 
! Mr. SCEN%B (,Representing the Assistant fiecrctm~d%mxdI.) ai the’ j: 

/I’ ’ ., ,’ 
.j, reQ?Jes~ of the Chairman stated that there WE& difference in substance an 
i ‘, / a/ i’s “> nob ,merely of wording between the three proposea ~om.d.a~ before the ’ 1;: i CommLLttee .’ 

’ ’ ! ! / 
, .’ : jJ : 

Mr* CRDOZ?NMJ (France) read the f ormuxa’ proposed for an fnternationi 

: PeAal Code at the Eighth International Conference for the codification o: 

Critiinal s Law in Euroy?e I It was very similar to the Soviet and Preach drc /’ 
. l3lJ3XGPERQZQ (Venczusla) shared. the views of the representat5ve8 

of prance, the Union of ‘Soviet Sociali.st Rcp~bbf.ic~ and the Lebanon ‘that 

IndSspensable to refer to intent and‘ktive, but those &ere imp221 a 
Wordt! “d’s such” in the, ‘Chairman 1 s’ (arnondment , 

ng the..wo;;s;* : (,,, , P.art of the’ Chinese kormula might be included in the Chalrmsn’s (Jra 

as such, and the tion d the& preso)rlC 

/and devalopmeg” l 
- .  



and a~7d3p.b3~~‘f~ c---- This wotild aiso solve the problem rnised by the 

repre::ontfit ive of F’rance , 

Mr b EIO:RC:ICV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) Said that only 

if the previous decision to deal with national-cultural genocide in a 

seyasate article were reversed could the scope ‘of the definition in ” 

&3&& 1 be broadened, Otherwise, it would have to be drafted within 

thei framework of the previous dec &ion. 

To say “. * . a criminal act directed at physical destruction in @hole 

or in part of rctcld. natioxml 0.r religious groups for reasons oi raciaZ 

or national origin or religious belief” would meet the point of the 

representative 0% Venez~x3la, and would also cover biolo@;ical genocide. 

The definition dl0tia in0luar; motives . National courts cOda always 

find ways of handling unl.q& > situations which might arise from acLs 

not Zsgnll.y cauae.a m maar the Ijt~i0-t aE3Bieti0n OP ge~~0ciab -_1...-1 
Referonce having been made to the draft preparea by the Secretariat, 

(document E/447) Mr. GIRAUD (Sacretxry of the Committee) explained that 

this dr:&t had purposely left out considcrution of motives. The minute 

the inlxntlun arose to destroy a human group, genocide was comxrxitted. I 

Mr” LIN XCWXIXNG (China) pr~~posed a new draft of the Preamble and 

Articles X, II, III and IV of the Convont!.on on Genocide I The ’ 

reprcseutut3.w for li’rance having stlpessed the necessity ‘of adhering to one 

draft &a a bUGis of discusolon 60 as tu spzed up the work of the Committee, 

the Sovsct draft of Axticle I W&S X-C jetted and it was decided by a vote --a” -.* ..I_.,- .” .““....“.~.-.~~,.C_~.C._ll ..-&~~~--.-~-.-“---c.~.----- 

4 

&hat Article 1. Tntroductory Para#?a.J& irl _’ ,;, ri: 
ai,\ -,-,~~~Y----~ “...““.I_I1_G..w_.“..- 

Mr, RUp’7,INSKI (Roland) said that (1) if it Were j&ended to refer only 
g,\$$ 
i,t.g,; i_ :; 

b acts; which were criminal yer,,se, it would be necessary ,to add the word 
I.. . . I. ,I 



Mr. RUL)ZINGKI (Poland) su5.d" it was mother question whether t,he act. 

wexe aimed at ‘the prevention or” the normal devcl0:.m@nt of a &roup . The 

questior was one of’ cL-Iuse,and effect in the outr;ide world, and this mu& 

be distinguished from psychological motivation. Ncrmnl d~~,lopment shoGld 

99% be 8. protect&e object of thks Conve!lCion, 

Mr. LIN MOUHEXG (China) ugmsd -that %oxmSl development” wn~ moxe 

of a .phllosopl3ical than a leaal term. “With tk intmtfon of , , , ” might -..A-&~.L-..,,,-&...,~ 
replace “for the purpose of . , ,‘I to make it clearer. ;;e had no obJection 

to the addition af the words “in whole or in rart . . .‘I, 

Mr. PEREZ-?EZOZO &‘enezuela) balicvcd the deletion of the word 

“normal” would avoid mi.oimterpretatlon. “As such” should bs added ttiter 

“gr0up”. 

I 
‘/ 
^,... _ 

The CSTAIRMAN war; in favour of the a,ddition of “in whole or in part’!. 

I@. AZKQUL~ (Lebanon) I suggested that if the ward “s&&y” were inssrted .“Ah--t- 
a before “for the purpose” mtd “us such” added arter “group”, motives would ~-c”.-.wa.. 

be iqq3li.c itly irrglied, 

Article I f?sr&t~xaph 1 .-“---.~..-.2...1.. -.“-, -,..!..” : 
Mr l ORUOivN!JAU (prance) ,said the word “destroying” W&B dffficult 

LO translate into Fxr;nch. As stated prev:~ou&ly, “&~~t~U~-l;~o~” j.n French 

Was not the criminal act bat; the mean8 to clclzieva ft, and. n ti&tf t which 

needed explanation wa,g t~mc~ptdm.e. A word would. Inave to be found which 

m@ant 8 series of acts which would bring abc?ut destruction as Q $inaJ 

xe suit , 

@title I. Paragre,ph 2 --’ - 
‘. .In answer ta a question ?y Mr, RUUZIRSI~X (Poland) j the xepresentatdve 

of’ LEBAl!JON suggested that the word “will” in paragrs;ph (2) mjght be chti?%ed 

ta “whrich are likely to cause, . ,” CI-IIC.-. 
&E$s$ Xl Paragraph 3 ---WA 

M r  l OBT3OIWXAU (France) said paragmph (3) broughl; up f&a whale QunitiQn ” 

Of Cultural gei'.tocido, which was covLnected with minorities and human rights* 



The Secretariat wording was ncbt acceptable; it ehnuld be drafted in 
‘: . 
,,,> general terms. he would submit s, neti &aft af’te~ considering the Chinese 
:; 
', p~~a~~Cl,J$l fVl:'"ihE!i' , 
c 1'1 

r::’ ill Mr. RlJll~ZINS1~I (Poland) suggested the sentence should begin “Destroying 

in whole or in a substarrtial part . , .“a LI_IIY--M.C-v -rrr.-r--.--.-.-,.----.-.--r.-- 
In reply to 1ti. LIN MOUSHEl!JG (China) who preferred the words 

“De straying systematically. . . I’, MY. ORDO3Nl3AU’ (France) pointed out that 

the destruction would be found to be systematic on3.y uf’ter it had been 

accompli.ched, 

Mr . AkXOUL (Lebanon) proposed the follotring wording: “Destroying 

the cultural institutions and achievements and other cultxwl ties which 

serve to make the grout- homogeneous”. L_I.--_ -“.“-l-,.---. .--..A&.. .-*..I I”““C.C-.- 

- - -  -“-c--u__- 

The CB,cEIWiAN suggested the words ‘I. . . ‘rhich characterizo a pi.. +‘I. “-.------ 
M:t*. Pl%?‘EZ-PEROZO (‘Venezua2a) aeked what was meant by “suppressing 

the Xanguago” . Foreign groups mttlin~ In ‘u country might be a danger 

to the culture of the country itself if their languages weye not 

suppressed in order to defend the national larq~age of the country in 

which th.ey lived. 

I%. ORDONIUAU (FDXICX) mgpxtea by the Representative of POLAND, 

said the question would ar*ise of the value of the cul.ture to be preserved. 

Speaking theoretically, genocide would only take place when valuable 

growing culture was destroyed, 
:: e 

; ‘;‘ Mr. LIN MWSElXNG (China) said that when a national Government promoted I 
B i 
I$\ 

Its national langua@e that was not suppressing other Languages. 
1.j &3, :a &. ORDOWEAU (P’runce) found the words “cultural institutions” TV be 
8f, hlrr 8 rather vague . To forbid some actions might mean to obstruct evolution. 

Mr 1 A:i;KOUL (Lebanon) suggested the words “DestroJisn& -- 
means e ,  , ”  l 
- -  

Article I. Last Paraw4ph . -n--“.,--.*x.---~,-.~.- 
Mr % OKD0NMEAu (France) mid the 

difficult to tkx~slute into French. 

punishable. 

woras "COlMpil%" 

It was not clear 

and “incite” were 

that the acts wese 

MY. RUDZINSHI (Poland) thought the word “iI.J.egal” was insufficient. 

The qpestion of prepexatory acts was omitted. 

The CITAIRMAN, commenting on a suggestion by the representative of 
i: CRINA, said that if the word “Eeparing ” --I_-- were used, it would make it *, ,P \ difficult fos State5 to ratify the Convention. 

The CRAIRW suggested putting in parenthesis the words “m 8 the I-u 

/Article IV -- 



E/AC.@/SR..ll 
Page 6 . . 

Article IV -. uI^_cW , : 


